
FILED 1/28/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 00817-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for Original Certificate of 
Authorization and Initial Rates and Charges 
for Water and Wastewater Service in Duval, 
Baker and Nassau Counties, Florida by 
FIRST COAST REGIONAL UTILITIES, 
INC. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

__________________ ) 

DOCKET NO. 20190168-WS 

FILED: June 28, 2022 

FIRST COAST REGIONAL UTILITIES, INC.'S 
REQUEST FOR OFFICIAL RECOGNITION 

Pursuant to the April 17, 2020, Order Establishing Procedure ("Order") and sections 

90.202, 90.203, and 120.569(2)(i), Florida Statutes, First Coast seeks official recognition of the 

following documents: 

1. Letter in Support of First Coast' s Application filed by Baker County. 

2. Letter in Support of First Coast's Application filed by the City of Macclenny. 

3. Letter in Support of First Coast' s Application filed by Nassau County. 

Florida Statutes, Section 90.202, which identifies those matters that may be judicially noticed 

recognizes "facts that are not subject to dispute because they are capable of accurate and ready 

determination by resort to sources whose accuracy cannot be questioned. Further the Public 

Service Commission has held that a price list could be officially recognized, due to the publicly 

available nature of the price list, making them not subject to dispute because they are capable of 

accurate and ready determination. No. 090538-TP, 2012 WL 5285658, at *4 (Oct. 23, 2012) 

;(Order No. PSC-12-0564-PCO-TP). 

For this same reasoning the above letters should be Officially Recognized, as they are 

documents filed in the PSC's docket, and therefore readily available to the public, and not 

subject to dispute. 



WHEREFORE, First Coast requests the Commission take official recognition of the 

referenced materials.  

 Respectfully submitted this 28th day of January 2022.  

John L. Wharton  
 John L. Wharton 
 Dean Mead, & Dunbar 
 106 E. College Ave., Suite 1200 
 Tallahassee, FL 32301 
 850-999-4100 
 Jwharton@deanmead.com 
 Martin Friedman  
 Dean Mead 
 5300 S. Atlantic Ave. Apt. 12605 
 New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169 
 mfriedman@deanmead.com  
 AND 

 Robert C. Brannan   
 William E. Sundstrom, PA 
 SUNDSTROM & MINDLIN, LLP 
 2548 Blairstone Pines Drive  
 Tallahassee, FL 32301 
 850-877-6555 
 rbrannan@sfflaw.com 
 wsundstrom@sfflaw.com  
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 

E-Mail to the following parties this 28th day of January, 2022:  

Thomas A. Crabb Richard Gentry/Mary Wessling 
Susan F. Clark  Office of Public Counsel  
Christopher B. Lunny  c/o The Florida Legislature 
Radey Law Firm  111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
301 S. Bronough Street, Ste. 200 Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us 
tcrabb@radeylaw.com wessling.mary@leg.state.fl.us 
sclark@radeylaw.com  
dgueltzow@radeylaw.com  Jody Brooks 
clunny@radeylaw.com Radley Law Firm 
sschultz@radeylaw.com  21 West Church Street 
  Jacksonville, FL 32202 
Bianca Lherisson brooj1@jea.com  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.   
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850  
BLheriss@psc.state.fl.us   
 

  /s/ John L. Wharton  
  John L. Wharton     
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December 30, 2020 

Robert Kennelly, CPA 

President, First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc. 

Post Office Box 238 

Lake Butler, FL 32054 

118 East Macclenny Avenue 
Ma cclenny, Florida 32063 

Tel: 904.259.626 l 

Re: First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc.; Provision of Water and Wastewater Utility Services to a Portion of 

Baker County, Florida 

Dear Mr. Kennelly, 

This letter is written is support of the application of First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc. ("FCRU" ) now 

pending before the Florida Public Service Commission. We believe that the provision of water and 

wastewater utility services is essential to the orderly and quality growth of the eastern portion of Baker 

County and thus endorse the development of your utility facilities within the area as shown on the 

attached map included in your application. Further, we understand that FCRU has the option of 

constructing its potable water and water reclamation facilities in Baker County and would strongly 

encourage you to do so if that is the best location for these facilities . This would ensure the possibility of 

extending the service area over time, as warranted. 

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Phil Rhoden 

City Manager 
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STACIE D. HARVEY 
CLERK TO BOARD 

OLIVER J. ANDERSON 
CHAIRMAN 

 
 
 
 
 

55 NORTH THIRD STREET 

MACCLENNY, FLORIDA 32063 
(904) 259-3613  ●  (904) 259-7610 

www.bakercountyfl.org 

 

JAMES CROFT 
DISTRICT 1 

JIMMY ANDERSON 
DISTRICT 2 

CATHY RHODEN 
DISTRICT 3 

JAMES G. BENNETT 
DISTRICT 4 

MARK HARTLEY 
DISTRICT 5 

 
“AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

January 19, 2021

Gary F. Clark, Chairman

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL  32399 
Commissioner.Clark@psc.state.fl.us 

 

Re: Docket No, 20190168-WS; First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc.; Provision of Water and 

Wastewater Utility Services to a Portion of Baker County, Florida 

 

Dear Chairman Clark,  

 

 This letter is written in support of the application of First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc. (“FCRU”) 

now pending before the Florida Public Service Commission.  We believe that the provision of water and 

wastewater utility services is essential to the orderly and quality growth of the eastern portion of Baker 

County and thus endorse the development of the FCRU utility facilities within the area as shown on the 

attached map included in its application.  Further, we understand that FCRU has the option of 

constructing its potable water and water reclamation facilities in Baker County and would strongly 

encourage FCRU to do so if that is the best location for these facilities.  This would ensure the possibility 

of extending the service area over time, as warranted.   

 

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please do not hesitate to 

contact me. 
Sincerely, 

Baker County Board of Commissioners 

 
       Oliver J. Anderson, Chairman 

 

cc:   Commissioner Art Graham, Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us 

 Commissioner Mike La Rosa, Commissioner.LaRosa@psc.state.fl.us 

 Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, Commissioner.Fay@psc.state.fl.us 

 Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown, Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us 

 Commission Clerk Adam Teitzman, ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us 

 Robert Kennelly, President, FCRU, RKennelly@bhkcap.com 
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NASSAU COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6 
Yulee, Florida 32097 

June 14, 2021 

Chairman Gary F. Clark 
Florida Public Service Commissioner 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Commissioner. Clark@psc.state. fl. us 

John Martin 
Aaron C. Bell 
Jeff Gray 
Thomas R. Ford 
Klynt Farmer 

Disl No. 1 Fernandina Beach 
Dist. No. 2 Amelia Island/East Yulee 
Dist. No. 3 Yulee 
Dist. No. 4 Bryceville/Hilliard 
Dist. No. 5 Callahan/West Yulee 

JOHN A. CRAWFORD 
Ex-Officio Clerk 

MICHAELS. MULLIN 
County Attorney 

TACO E. POPE, AICP 
County Manager 

Re: Docket No. 20190168-WS; First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc.; 
Provision of Water and Wastewater Utility Services to a Portion of Nassau 
County, Florida 

Dear Chairman Clark, 

The Board of County Commissioners supports the application of First Coast 
Regional Utilities, Inc. (FCRU) now pending before the Florida Public Service 
Commis-sion. FCRU, as we understand, proposes to provide utility services in 
the southwest portion of our County. There is a growing and urgent need for 
water and wastewater utility services in that part of the County and we see FCRU 
as helping to meet that need. Attached hereto please find a map depicting the 
proposed FCRU service area. It is in the public interest that FCRU receive 
certificates in order to provide service to the subject proposed service area. 

The Nassau County Board of County Commissioners has, at a Board meeting, 
unanimously approved this letter and authorized the transmission to the Florida 
Public Service Commissioner. 

Thomas R. Ford, Chairman 
Nassau County Board of Commissioners 

(904) 530-6100 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 



cc: Commissioner Art Graham, Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us 
Commissioner Mike La Rosa, Commissioner.LaRosa@psc.state.fl .us 
Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, Commissioner.Fay@psc.state.fl .us 
Commission Clerk Adam Teitzman, ateitzma@psc.state.fl .us 
Robert Kennelly, President, FCRU, RKennelly@bhkcap.com 
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